



جامعة عجلون الوطنية

Ajloun National University



## Muhammad Amayreh



Irbid



dr.amyerh@yahoo.com



00962778919374

### PROFILE

Well organized and creative in coding, website design and development, databases, and database systems management. I also have the ability to self-teach to create new ideas. Good communication skills. Experience working with engineering teams as well as external clients on creative levels. Great experience. Proven track record of providing unique and

### Personal Data

Date of birth: : Kafr Awan - 10/2/1964.  
Marital status: Married  
Nationality: Jordanian  
Contact:00962778919374  
Address: Irbid  
Email: dr.amyerh@yahoo.com

### EDUCATION

**PH.D** – in Modern and Contemporary History from the University of Jordan in 2000 AD

Higher Diploma in Education (Methods of Teaching Social Sciences) from the University of Jordan 1997 AD.

**Master** degree in modern and contemporary history from the University of Jordan in 1995AD.

**Bachelor** -in History - Y armouk University - Jordan in 1987AD

### WORK EXPERIENCE

History teacher in the schools of the Jordanian Ministry of Education from 1989 until 2002.

Lecturer at Derna University - Libya from 2002 AD until 2004 AD.

Part-time lecturer at the Higher Institute for Teacher Training to grant a bachelor's degree - Derna - Libya, 2003 AD.

Assistant Professor at the College of Education for Girls in Taif, Saudi Arabia 2004-2005 AD.

Assistant Professor at Jazan University 2005-2016.

Assistant Professor at Ajloun National Private University 2022 AD and I am ongoing.



جامعة عجلون الوطنية

Ajloun National University



## Muhammad Amayreh



Irbid



dr.amyerh@yahoo.com



+00962778919374

### SKILLS

- Proficiency in scientific research
- Diversity in teaching methods and taking into account individual differences.
- Good communication
- Proficiency in using computers
- work under pressure and keeping team work spirit.
- Have an entrepreneurial spirit

### Languages

Arabic  
English.

### CONTINUED PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

A training course for teaching social sciences that lasts a full year.

Computer typing course 2002.

A course in the Jusoor system for managing e-learning, Jazan University, 1432-1433 AH.

Advanced course in the Jusoor e-learning management system (LMS), Jazan University.

Member of the Curriculum and Plans Committee at the College of Arts and Human Sciences.

Distance education coordinator for the course Human Civilization and Introduction to Arts and Humanities 1434-1435 AH.

International Computer Driving License (ICDL).

Educational leadership course.

### REFEREED INTERNATIONAL JOURNALS

1-1 Political turmoil in Iraq (1933-1936 AD), Journal of the Faculty of Arts, Tanta University, Issue 23, Part 2, 2010 AD.

2-2 Arab unity and the problem of democracy, Journal of the Faculty of Arts, Cairo University, July issue, 2010 AD.

3-3 The role of Prince Shakib Arslan in resisting the Italians in Libya, Journal of the Faculty of Arts, Fayoum University, third issue, January, 2011 AD.

4-4 The Army during the Era of Muhammad Ali Pasha, Journal of the Faculty of Arts, Zagazig University, Issue 104, 2023 AD.

Researches in progress

5-5 Research under preparation entitled The unification attempt between Iraq and Syria in 1979 AD. Other scientific activities.

6-6 Giving a lecture at the University of Derna, Libya (Achievements of the Arab League), 2003 AD

7-7 Delivering a lecture within the scientific season at the College of Education for Girls, Sabya 1428 AH, entitled: Jewish schools in Iraq in the nineteenth and twentieth centuries.